FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12 STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Jerome J. Manarchuck
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-7226
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1411
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/media/radio/audio-division INTERNET ADDRESS: Jerome.Manarchuck@fcc.gov

January 30, 2020

John C. Trent, Esq.

Putbrese Hunsaker & Trent, P.C.
200 S. Church St.

Woodstock, VA 22664

Re:  Genesis Communications of Tampa Bay, Inc.
WHBO(AM), Largo, FL
Facility ID No. 41383
License Application: BMML-20190513ABM
Construction Permit: BP-20150820ABA

Dear Counsel:

This letter is in reference to the above-captioned license application for AM station
WHBO(AM). A preliminary engineering study of the application revealed several deficiencies.
Therefore, a letter was sent out on June 26, 2019 listing the deficiencies and explaining that
further action on the subject application would be withheld until the applicant submitted an
amendment. The letter also stated that failure to respond within 60 days from the date of the
letter may result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the rules.

Accordingly, since a corrective amendment was not received and we did not receive a response
within 60 days from the date of the letter, pursuant to Section 0.283 of the Commission’s rules,
the application (File Number: BMML-20190513ABM) is hereby DISMISSED for failure to
prosecute, and the construction permit BP-20150820ABA is hereby CANCELED.

Sincerely,

Jrogytsted

Jerome J. Manarchuck
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Bruce C. Maduri (via email only)



